
Shenzhen Youmi Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd. 
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Date: 2022-1-19 

 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The product RP02, model: BISON GT2 5G, BISON GT2 PRO 5G, FCC ID: 2ATZ4-BG2P5G, 

supports GSM,WCDMA, LTE, 5G NR, 5G Wi-Fi, 2.4G Wi-Fi, Bluetooth, BLE 1M/2M and NFC 

function, for marketing purpose, this product only supports GSM850/PCS1900, WCDMA B2/B5, 

LTE band 2/5/12/41, 5G NR N66,DC_12A_n66A,5G Wi-Fi(5150-5250 MHz; 5725-5850 MHz), 

2.4G Wi-Fi(2412-2472MHz), Bluetooth, BLE 1M/2M, NFC(13.56MHz), not support other 

bands. The other bands was disabled to use by manufacture in the software, the end user has no 

capability to activate it. 

 

We confirm that Ant 2,Ant 3,Ant 5,Ant 6,and Ant 8 indicated below are not used in 

the United States. 

 

 

 

Signature:  

 

Wang Kun 

Manager 


